From: McClue, Jonathan

Sent: 28 September 2020 11:14

To: Planning

Subject: FW: Land R/O 1 Hillfield Road - app 2020/3553/P

Attachments: Letter of Objection - r-o 1 Hillfield Road SEPT20.pdf; rear of 1 Hillfield Road NW6

1QD - outlock photos from Number 3 hillfield.pdf; VIDEQ-2020-09-24-20-48-18_
2ndfloorvideo.mp4; VIDEO-2020-09-24-20-49-09_1stfloorvideo.mp4;
VIDEO-2020-09-24-20-49-57_fromlivingkitcchenarea.mp4

Hi please upload objection for me and put the documents and videos on HPE/TRIM.

From:

Sent: 25 September 2020 14:25

To: McClue, Jonathan <Jonathan.McClue@camden.gov.uk>
Cc

Subject: Land R/O 1 Hillfield Road - app 2020/3553/P

[EXTERNAL EMATL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links. attachments, requests to take action or for you to verify your password etc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover [or scams so extra vigilance is required.

Dear Jonathan,

| attach the letter of objection on behalf of my clients at 3 Hillfield Road, plus photos and videos.
Please can you confirm receipt...

With regards,

PETER KYTE

ENABLING PROJECTS (Town Planners)

40 Sandringham Road, London NW11 9DP

ﬁ 020 8381 4311 a 07958 625 125 X interface(@enablinguk.com ‘.) www.enablinguk.com

Il this message has been received in error please delete it with any altachments. Thank you



